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1. Sealed tender in foreign currency is invited from bonafide manufacturers/dealers/importer/ AR TR Tdg ol i bl REieT T - Last date of submission of the tender for the Construction of Bhola 225MW Combined Cycle
%u;;pliersgndelnmrs[enlisted firms in DGDP only) for supply of the following Electro Medical Equipments for use in ﬁaﬂ?ﬁﬁ?ﬂﬁ-ﬂ&ﬂflﬁmﬂ-ﬂéa}aﬁh, wifae :zhfcmr‘aohnfi&ig Power Plant Project (Tender Invitation No: 2333-BPDB (Sectt)/Dev-158/2002 dated 09-Aug-
DIONCH SBIVICES. . g, AiTae farart faefed @ a2 fasreraens-afza/foramsi- 2011 and Memo No: 2953-BPDB(Sectt)/Dev-158/2002 dated 01-Nov -2011) is hereby amended
f D f sell D f T _
Ser Description of stores meate_ﬂ se mg:_;r - | Dpa;ﬁiﬁg Currency ender No a/2050/35, TEAS  Shfr/2050RE @ e 5 S P
8. Electro Medi  cal | 13-12-2011 | 24-01-2012 | 25-01-2012 | Foreign 214/386/EM/ y9/53/sy ©ifErd ey Fms «ar it sfEed smde; S| Reference ltem description as per tender Amendment
U DGDP/P-3 3o T 22| TP AR AR wfid 4w wEwe No. | clause of tender | document and Addendum No:
T i b e document 1 (applicable for SI. No-1)
UVB therapy system for 01. | Tender Notice | Last date and time for selling | Last date and time for selling the
partial body treatment Sl No. 16 & 17 | the tender document: tender document:
{ﬁ}féﬂgiﬂ;h TYaigL, and Addendum | Date: 14-12-2011 Date: 30-01-2012
(02 items only) No: 1 Time: 16:00 (BST) Time: 16:00 (BST)

(Single Envelope System)
2. Tender schedule with detail specifications/conditions will be available at the fixed rate (non-refundable) on any

Last date and time for | Last date and time for submission

working day between 0800 hours to 1300 hours. The tender will be opened at 1000 hours on abovementioned "* Ban ladesh Power Development Board . :
date mgp,egeme of all available bidders (if any). 9 Office of the Project Drrecturp submission the tender | the tender document:
. : , document: Date: 31-01-2012
GD-5187 For Director General 1, Abdul Gani Road, Biddyut Bhaban EEE o
12th Floor), BPDB, Dhaka, Tel: 7174015 L6100 o)
{ ) e e S Plant Output The construction of Bhola | The construction of Bhola 225MW+
hhiisichiad 205MW+  10% Combined | 15% Combined Cycle Power Plant
] i ) ; .
Government of the People S REpUbIlC of BangladESh Memo No. Chandpur 150 MW CCPP/2011/642 Date: 07-12-2011 Cycle Power Plant Project Project and tne plant output shall
o , s , . be 225MW+ 15% at every places
Ministry of Public Administration Amendment Notice of the tender document Intead o
: + o
Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka Amendments of Tender Notice No. Chandpur 150 MW Sectionll T Subconbation

CCPP/2011/587 Dated 15.11.2011 of Chandpur 150 MW CCPP

[ | [ | = 5
Invitation for Re-Tender o —

shall be read as follows:

Evaluation and | The table under the heading | The table under the heading
Qualification mentioned above mentioned above shall be
Criteria, Clause changed/relaxed for HRSG and

1 | Ministry/Division Ministry of Public Administration. 31.2 The tender security shall: PF”,':‘QE_EE‘E' 5}"”"1’ H:Sifmers with the following
2 | Agency Ministry of Public Administration. a) ah*:ii”fﬁﬁ‘;@g:ﬁ;ﬁ’;ﬁayﬂr o | Bl = feth o8 pils o
3 Procuring entity name Ministry of Public Administration. B. SI. No. 27 of tender notice shall be read as fnllnwa.: fmflﬂégg or :j.li'Ell'her ?ﬂpaﬂih’ mIIDdET’l
: ' The tenderer shall furnish as part of his tender, a tender security or ' dnd 1ransiormers onty.
4 Prucur!ng Ent!ty E":Jde_' Not used at present amount mentioned in the SI. No. 26 for each lot in the form of Bank will remain same for the all other
5 | Procuring entity district Dhaka Draft or Pay-Order issued by a schedule bank in Bangladesh in favour equipments/machinery stated in
6 Invitation for Re-Tender of the Project Director, Chandpur 150 MW CCPP Project, BPDB. _ clause 2.7: Subcontractors.
e C. Tender selling, closing and opening date is extended as All other terms & conditions will remain unchanged.
7 | Invitation Ref No. 05.00.0000.113.07.018.11-1256 follows: Clarification reply on the basis of pre-bid meeting will be posted to BPDB's Website later.
8 | Date 07 December 2011 Tender last selling date 19.12.2011 (up to 4:00pm). Md. Azizul Islam
Tender closing date 21.12.2011 (up to 12:00 noon). Secretary
:EY IEFDRMATI?N th d DTM Tender opening date 2;-:-2'#2:"11 at 113?:}”1 BaﬂglﬁdEEh Power DEM’E'ﬂment Board
rocurement metno annur Rahman ildi st
FUNDING INFORMATION Project Director (Addl. Chief Engineer) Mgtijhee‘:vg:’i?e‘g E[;l;:glkn.a%‘f E}L‘J ;I%er?ngladesh
Biddyut/Jana-578(4)/8/12/11 Chandpur 150 MW CCPP Project GD-5196 Fax: IEBD-Z-QEEﬂI?éE
10 | Budget and source of funds Revenue/GOB GD-5197 BPDB, Dhaka :
11 | Development partners (if applicable) | Not applicable
PARTICULAR INFORMATION GO AR 8 BT GO TNECET T TP
12 | Project/programme code Not applicable offaagt < - o
13 | Project/programme name Not applicable TS, BIF-50¢ Wxﬁwm
14 TEI"idEf pEIEkElgE ND 2 (201 1_1 2) Tﬂﬁ*@lﬂf«ﬁ‘ﬁ-@"f—ﬁﬂ?.E‘F‘-'ﬂ‘lj"iﬂh}—b'iﬂ Sifad: ot iL’-‘Eﬂ‘ﬂ?l, L0 ﬂaﬁ‘i"ﬁ?
15 | Tender package name Procurement of - Computer Accessories. ﬁw m W EE -8 90Y/3 Sifads ovu/s3/55fs
Procurement of - Stationery Goods.
16 | Tender publication date 0712/2011 1-6ATS IGF‘I e fesfe Ao fReef® TR-09/2035-205%
17 | T Iast selli t 22(12/2011 3 AT AT 'ﬂ; ﬁirﬁ:Tm\h irtﬂ'ﬁ ST o5fere eEfe ofeearas Wﬁw CITEITaT Q03 -2od2 qd qErE@ TR (G
18 Tenjer Ells .se I:g L ed : ZBJDI . 201" 300 :rﬁgrr?.'ﬂ% %%%@f@éﬂi ART*E @ (BITAE & oF (@EI0TEd (Sraifa/sfEs ore w16/32s T #4®) = @i At
en ercnslr.}g ate an tll'.l'lE ecember 13. S THT@% WWT;L% AR GR G BIEE FFeT WENE e ey fhte efesmafen et o
19 | Tender opening date and time 26 December 2011 15:00 e atl - FAAIREFS T4% AT 7o S FA1 AR |
20 | Name & address of the office(s) | Address M il I [l s pulpialio ol I NS S ¢ | A TECITT/REATCT
- Seling tender document | Deputy Secretary, Administration-2(4), | |+ wea WE- T Ty X m‘*j'ﬁ Eﬂ;ﬂ?a W’i”'ﬁ:'ﬂ* kLN
(principal) Ministry of Public Administration, Room # | | & === |37 e B (ememsCmas o |1 e A
114, Building # 3, Bangladesh Secretariat, 1| e e o | S Vi sHr T TR 8 | WA LA A € oI 3 | wara faeafe - w};o::.-am
Dhaka. b E’_:zﬂT AT | ;| 8% mﬁgaq fere, ;::;jfﬂﬁ“ﬂﬁ ¢ ' WaoE e g' @;!I@ {eﬁaﬂ'ﬂ} |
- Selling tender document (others) | Office  of  Transport  Commissioner, " St ol R ] Y | MGG @ TEATET T 3 | ASTT AMET |
Secretariat Link Road (13t Floor), Dhaka. €[TR RIS [ | SRR AeoNmN e (el q | WEeE AETRd (18 i 3| fmfe oo oy zre /53R W
- Receiving tender document Deputy ~ Secretary, ~Administration-2(4), | [ | e e o e [ 1 anafife Fvcs an 7 oo g s, | BRI 7 714 | f
Ministry of Public Administration, Room # - ﬁﬁﬁ}fﬁ,m| | ‘ b | FEAE W T S 8 | 3| od/od/>3MYs S @ 33,00 AHH 4T |
114, Building # 3, Bangladesh Secretariat, et T B G kil
Dhaka ) . :; (@) TR m&fﬂ }E*.:H.? gfm ot TBFG et care (%) @ aaAG (YT Sifad @ T 2 | odfod/s3fHs Sifad @@ y9.00 WHFT |
3 CRTCar=i: Gt (o) wr=iara e Qﬁﬁ&&{ﬂjﬂ'ﬁ?hﬁ@hﬁ 8¢,000,00 y waeE 7 , & e (AEE g RICEEIRIGER qaﬁnﬁr
- Opening tender document Dgguty Searetary, ﬂgmin?stratinn-2(4), - (8] SEFCTI TR S R e e s ; }.ﬁﬂ% —— i 3 %Wwﬂ WW ]
Ministry of Public Administration, Room # W ¢ o BT | R0, ST e
TPT . 3¢ L T N T4 - EF-TEAnEE, (O pA0tE | eI SR AR,
114, Building # 3, Bangladesh Secretariat, i i el ' AF TGS MRS, ©i5 s TR ¥9e
Dhaka. O i A7 S— Hef3iB DICE STTETH F7Ig AFCS T
21 | Place/date/time of pre-tender Date Time i anthii ol el | FitEE ifae faage 3 | waora Prfeer faifae Srae =itz |
meeting (optional) Not applicable | Not applicable | STy wAa e eSened W, ook (REMS) e Picer R .
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER - H R RPN | e
S _ phlolndslsy (o1 B (CoF-
22 | Eligibility of tenderer The tenderer should be well-experienced N . BIFl/STETSEET) | WTE/Ares GrEs-
with (1) Trade Licence (2) Income Tax T S Py S— ST
Certificate (TIN) (3) VAT Registration dofs | TSN (R0 WeT TE AR aeo/- ¥0,000/-
Certificate (4) Undertaking of not being ‘qu Gl R EEIE (@1 (BITT AFFS T STE)
black-listed/debarment  in  an ovt/ MR : Yo/ | Rebez F¢F S ¢o/- ¥0,000/-
y O T4 PRI S AT
autonomous body (5) Bank Solvency ‘ o1 HAAR (TR B PHA)
: T ALE-D, DIFI vole | @FQAG  coMETEs  wEBEAT  zre 8oo/- &.000/-
Certificate efc.
_ — . QT YT TS I (0T T Y SE/AN a9 fafey fe zre ff
23 | Brief description of goods or works | Supply of - Computer/Accessories. GRS, T-3000 e (of eradfe
Supply of - Stationery Goods. A2 TS [ TR AT TE/2005-2038) I 09/53/20858e SEH)
24 | Brief description of related | Not applicable. qTf\g Ol W{W LT ke [G] yo/8 | (NS BE  (SFSHIR-bIfZAm 800/- 30,000/-
services i i | SISISED
25 | Price of tender document (TK) | (Lot-1-700/-), (Lot-2-900/-), RS fefe z*ﬂﬁ W@“"‘”ﬁ ﬁﬂgf‘ﬁﬂ . i}’ S99
2 Soo-7[g - oo/- 5
26 | Lot | Identificatio Location Tender security | Completion T LAY, T AET SRR @ iR tofd
o | nolol | | el |imeinwets | | pymrymmamecrfres v e | | s | ot (s st -
omputer Inistry of Public ,000. SN VP S . erig 3T | faf*2)-20f
Accessories | Administration, Bangladesh N . O RTIRIIE (IR ‘ ¥8 | @ | «ifer 5169 (=T IW-2d¢oflb «Fe Ui 300/- 30,000/-
Secretariat, Dhaka. PR i =Mk M:r;ﬁ W @ 5,000 (W R | afws @-sbeol (@I @
2 | Stationery Ministry of Public 55,000.00 5 ) TIED AN MG BTPT AT | ol |
Goods | Administration, Bangladesh WY Aw TR wem T Swmeede | | S¢ | RORFTREMERE | 2| (F) R efSU AT SIRAGR T G 53 R 6
n, Cang Trafe FreSoTad et e e wam wiee/Hfees @
Secretariat, Dhaka. RIS G/ TR0 MR 2¢/53/05 53 Sifd o T |
27 :ﬂlarge of official inviting | Md Mahbub Hossain (@l 32,00 BF W4 9@ SFEE GO[ IA0H & re (4) 38 T2 THCE oS P FIaraa Gy i CBITEd #fare
ender 3@ 992 dfrm d00 Efbwm Amw  Tefze TETE S #EE, @ BE @ (F SIEE SR S
28 | Designation of official | Deputy Secretary, Admin-2(4), Ministry of Public TSI TG (A @R ToifEe A wEeiE FCAGATT SSTF/AGR. T FRATSINT VRold e P |
imfiting tender Administration. TIE | WS e WS sEEE (T ST ARE /AT fATawe rZerTaray 204 =1 |
29 | Address of official | Room # 114, Building # 3, Ministry of Public A o (1) R R NS T R/ I ST
Sk S il Ly &1 iR AEe @ s e [EiEe =41 TF |
inviting tender Administration, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka. SN | (%) WaE W TR S < @ I |
30 | Contact details of | 027169540 | 027167056 | dsadmin4@mopa.gov.bd i Vr'ﬁt;n S M L J— () FE0F @ Fad WA TTIR @ /AT wEe@ o7
official inviting tender ' ' ; AIfea Faa FS! TeTH! I |
waa azel/qifes S o TSl ALTH FE |
31 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all the tenders. . i e (5) CFIT PRIPISs T (A TT ST T AR el
. — —— . — G, 4, S P BT OFF ST '@ TR Ve el 6 (T T
32 | Special condition: This invitation for tender notice will be available at Ministry of Borea SRR, e FET (HITTe) e
Public Administration's web site: www.mopa.gov.bd | TG AL-), BIFT 9. AP uSBbo20bsS
Md Mahbub Hossain w7 Afoq, e+ sffert sporra, o)
Deputy Secretary 9 fqoi, 9 W4H-5, I (2 H8LOIHY T H8LOOD
GD-5171 Ph: 7169540 fafe-esoe (FIF3 o2 39 5o f&if-e dbro E-mail: spnarsingdi@police.gov.bd




